Zaﬂer (LKKAuto)

From: Zayyer (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 January, 2018 5:43 PM

To: 'Eileen, May Hwee Yap'

Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuUto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 5355L & FBK 6113L AT/ ALONG TRAFFIC JUNCTION OF

TAMPINES AVE 4 ON 27/11/2017

Your Ref: SLQ 5355L
Our Ref: CC6/LCR17023148/Uza3

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 5355L & FBK 6113L AT/ ALONG TRAFFIC JUNCTION OF
TAMPINES AVE 4 ON 27/11/2017

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us.
We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us for further queries.

Layer

DID: 6841 2409

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: zavverf@lkkauto.com

Case Handler

c.C AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid



RELEASE

Claim No: 014751796656 Policy No: 0999995072

I/We, FBK 61131. - RAN HOCK HIN CO. PTE LTD, hereby agree to aceept the sum of { Singapore Dollars
One Thousand Six Hundred Ninety Four and Cents Ninety Five only) (8551,694.95) to be paid to (BAN HOCK
HIN CO. PTE LTD) in full and final settlement of all claims, costs and disbursement arising from personal injury or
loss of or damage to property sustained by me/us as a result of an accident involving FBK 6113L and SL{) 5355L on
27/11/2017 along /at Traffic Junction of Tampines Ave 4 and [/we agree that the said sum is paid with a denial of
liability on the part of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. being the insurer, insured and the driver of vehicle No SLQ
5355L respectively, (or any other person or persons) in respect of said loss and for damage whether now or hereafter to
hecome manifest, and is accepted by mefus to the intent that the said ATG Asia Pacific Tnsurance Pte. Ltd. and all other
persons be absolutely and finally exonerated and discharged from all claims of every nature and kind whatsoever which
L'we now or hereafter may have arising out of or connected with ot traceable (o the said accident. /'We lurther state that
the foregoing release has been carefully read by me/us or has been read to me/us and l/we know the contents thereof and
have signed the same as my/our own free and voluntary act and have not been influenced in making this settlement by
any representation of the party or parties released. I'We also declare that I am/we are the person/persons entitled 1o
receive the above compensation and hereby undertake to indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. against any

claim made or which may be made in respect of this compensation.

“This Release does not bind the insured and insured driver of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. and is not to
be construed as an admission of liability on their part and shall not be vsed as evidence in any claims, actions
which may be lodged by them.”

pated this A dayor o it Fo\R
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Signature: I‘:EU;]JIL Signature: ,,f-"';r;
Name . Name  FBK 6113L - BAN HOCK HIN CO.
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BAN HOCK HIN
Co., Pte Ltd

Customer !

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
CHARTIS BUILDING

78 SHENTON WAY

#07-16

SINGAPORE 079120

MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

CLAIM NO. ¢ 11067
POLICY NO. : AVFMSBOO0D0621700
VEHICLE NO : FBKB113L
MAKE/MODEL : YAM /YBR125
S/IN  Description

1 LABOUR

2 BAR HANDLE

3 COVER TANK SIDE LH (BLACK)
4 CRASH BAR

5 FOOT REST 1

B HAMNDLE SEAT

s HEADLIGHT ASSY

8 COWVER TAIL LH (BLACK}

9 LAMP SIGNAL FRONT RH

10 LAMP SIGNAL REAR LH

11 LEVER CLUTCH

12 MIRROR LH

13 MUDUGARD FRONT (BLACK)

14 PLATE NUMBER REAR (6.5 INCH X 9 INCH)
15 RUBBER FOOTREST FRONT

16 STICKER (MCDOMALDS) SIDE COVER V2
17 STICKER (MCDONALDS) WINDSHIELD V2

18 STICKER NUMBER PLATE FRONT (BLACK)
STRAIGHT

Address: No. 6, Defu lane 4, Singapore 539410
Fax: (Main) +65 6281 2830, (Spare Pars)

Telephone: +65 6

+65 6285 7530, (Insurance/Project)

Co.Reg.No: 197000288K

MOTORCYCLE ACCESSORIES | SERVIGE CENTRE

MODIFICATIONS | SPRAY PAINTING AND BODY WORK | METAL
WORKS | LEASING & RENTALS | FLEET SALES | INSURANCE SALES

TAX INVOICE

GST Reg No. : M2-0010542-7

Invoice No. . LECR20035073-111067
Invoice Date . 2611212017
Payment Due Date : 25/01/2018

(Page 1 of 2)

Action Qty  Unit Price Amount

Supply/lnstall 1 £250.00 $250.00

REPLACE 1 568,00 £61.20
Disc %: 10%

REFLACE 1 §08.00 588.20
Disc %: 10%

REPLACE 1 $195.00 $175.50
Disc %: 10%

REPLACE 1 £55.00 $45.50
Disc %: 10%

REPLACE 1 $98.00 £88.20
Disc %: 10%

REPLACE 1 $320.00 $28B.00
Disc % 10%

REPLACE 1 $85.00 $76.50
Disc %: 10%

REPLACE 1 $55.00 £49. 50
Disc %: 10%

REPLACE 1 $63.00 $56.70
Disc %: 10%

REFPLACE 1 $18.00 $16.20
Disc %: 10%

REFPLACE 1 $80.00 $72.00
Disc %: 10%

REFPLACE 1 §85.00 $76.50
Disc %: 10%

REPLACE 1 $10.00 $10.00
REPLACE 2 £14.00 £25.20
Disc %: 10%

REPLACE 2 $16.00 $32.00
REPLACE §16.00 $16.00
REPLACE 1 $£12.00 $12.00

2816520 | Web: www.bhh.com.s




Invoice No. : LECR20035073-111067

SIN Description
19 VISOR

20 TRANSPORT CHARGES

Walidity: 30 days

Printed by - RAYMOMND

Address: No. 6, Defu lang 4, Singapaore 539410

Fax: (Main) +65 6281 2830, (Spare Parts) +65 6283 |

(Page 2 of 2)

Action Gty  Unit Price Amount
REPLACE 1 $28.00 $26.10
Disc %: 10%
1 $35.00 $35.00
SUB TOTAL $1,504.30
GST@7% $105.30
GRAND TOTAL $1,609.60

For & on Behalf of
BAN HOCK HIN CO PTELTD

Telephone: +65 6281 6520 | Web: www.bhh.com.st

530, (Insurance/Project) +65 6284 2969, (




Receipt

Land Transport Authority

Land Transport Authorily

10 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 575701

ST Registration No, © M4-0006529-2

Page 1 of 1

Print DateTime: 02 Dec 2017 f 15:32:37
Receipt DatefTime : 02 Dec 2017 / 15:32:37

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt No. ;. ITNET-00000-171202-000866

Frevious Receipt No.

S/N ltem Description/ Amount GST
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount
MNo. GST (5%) (5%)

Result of Insurance Enquiry - SLOS3550

As at 27 Nov 201 7M13:25:00

Insurance Co: AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
1 Insurance Enguiry - SLQ53550L

Enquiry Fae 5.00
20171202153055884662
Sub-Total 5.00
Total Before Rounding 5,00

Rounding Difference
Total Amount Payable

0.35

0.38
0.38

Paid By
Direct Debit; eNETS
20171202153111864
Debit {Intermet Banking}
Total
Cash Change

Tendered Amount
Excess Refundable Amount

THANK YOLU AND HAVE A NICE DAY

Amount
After GST
(5%)

5.35

5.35
535
0.00
5.35

5.35

535
0.00
5,35
0.00

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
pravider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.

https:/fvrllta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/complete Payment?FUNCTION TD=F1301001TT

02/12/2017



